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Narda Botha

From: Henderson, Andrew <Andrew.Henderson@jacobs.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 February 2024 12:44 pm
To: Online Resource Consent Applications
Subject: RC 235522 - Burnham 2020 Quarry - further info recieved

Categories: Megan

For the file – thanks .  
 
Andrew Henderson | MNZPI, MRRP (Dist), BA | Jacobs | Principal Planner  | Technical Lead | Planning and 
Environmental Approvals ANZ 
M:+64 022 544 5874 | andrew.henderson@jacobs.com 
2/47 Hereford Street | Christchurch | New Zealand 
 
I work flexibly at Jacobs. I’m sending this message now because it suits me. I don’t expect you to read, action or respond out of 
normal work hours.  
 
 

From: Rewa Satory <rs@aeservices.co.nz>  
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 1:34 PM 
To: Henderson, Andrew <Andrew.Henderson@jacobs.com> 
Cc: Jeremy Trevathan <jt@aeservices.co.nz> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Burnham 2020 Quarry ‐ further info recieved 
 
 
Hi Andrew 
 
Thanks for sending that through.  We don’t have any further queries with regard to those responses. 
 
However, we do have one further question about the noise limit Condition suggested in section 13.0 of the Marshall Day 
report.  MDA propose noise limits which would apply within the notional boundary of any dwelling.  This leaves a loose end 
around the situation for future dwellings – would the Consent Holder need to modify their operation to comply at these new 
noise receivers, or have ‘existing use rights’ and so not modify their operation – but in doing so create a possible reverse 
sensitivity effect? For a recent similar large scale quarry the noise limits were applied at the site boundary (with a relaxation 
in the vicinity of the site entrance), as “it is simpler from a noise monitoring or enforcement perspective as access to 
private land is not required. It also provides certainty for both [the applicant] and their neighbours in that the “noise 
footprint” of the site is clearly defined, irrespective of any future development around the quarry.” 
 
Is there a reason for the departure from that previous approach in this case? We note that the noise limits as proposed 
would also enable noise emissions considerably in excess of what have been predicted or assessment in the MDA report. 
 
Kind Regards 
Rewa 
 
 

 Rewa Satory 
 BE (Mech), MASNZ 
 Associate Acoustic Engineer 
 

 

 

 

AUCKLAND | WELLINGTON | CHRISTCHURCH 
 

Level 3, 62 Worcester Boulevard, Christchurch 8011 
 PO Box 549, Christchurch 8140 
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 Phone: +64 3 377 8952 
 Email: rs@aeservices.co.nz 
 Web:  www.aeservices.co.nz 
 All information contained in this email message is confidential and may be subject to legal privilege.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, 

 disclose, copy or distribute this message or the information contained within it.  If you have received this email in error, please email or telephone us (collect) 

 and destroy the message and all attachments received. 

 
 

From: Henderson, Andrew <Andrew.Henderson@jacobs.com>  
Sent: Friday, 26 January 2024 2:21 pm 
To: Jeremy Trevathan <jt@aeservices.co.nz>; Andy Carr <andy.carr@carriageway.co.nz> 
Subject: Burnham 2020 Quarry ‐ further info recieved 
 
Hi both – answers to your respective s92 Questions attached. Can  you please let me know if there are any residual 
matters? I will carry on with preparing the notifiaiton report.  We will likely organise a site visit in the next month or 
so – I’ll let you know a range of dates.  
 
Thanks 
 
Regards 
 
Andrew  
 
Andrew Henderson | MNZPI, MRRP (Dist), BA | Jacobs | Principal Planner  | Technical Lead | Planning and 
Environmental Approvals ANZ 
M:+64 022 544 5874 | andrew.henderson@jacobs.com 
2/47 Hereford Street | Christchurch | New Zealand 
 
I work flexibly at Jacobs. I’m sending this message now because it suits me. I don’t expect you to read, action or respond out of 
normal work hours.  
 
 

From: Dan McGregor (Winstone Aggregates) <Dan.McGregor@winstoneaggregates.co.nz>  
Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 1:03 PM 
To: Henderson, Andrew <Andrew.Henderson@jacobs.com> 
Cc: Claire Kelly <Claire.Kelly@boffamiskell.co.nz> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Burnham ‐ s92 Response 
 
Hi Andrew, 
 
Please find attached our response to your s92 request for further information. 
 
Regards 
Dan 
 

 

Dan McGregor  
Senior Project & Resource Advisor 
m: +64 21 405 040 
w: winstoneaggregates.co.nz 

Follow us:   

 
The information contained in this document is confidential to the addressee and is not necessarily the view of the Company. If you 
are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have 
received this in error, please notify us by return email. The Company does not guarantee the security or reliability of this email or any 
attachments. 
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NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 
 

 
NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any 
viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer. 


